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Register Reference: SDZ22A/0006

Development: Construction of 352 residential units.

Location: Lane, In the townlands of Doddsborough and Finnstown,
Adamstown, Lucan, Co. Dublin

Applicant: Quintain Developments Ireland Limited

IFI have reviewed the application and associated documentation and make the following
observations:

The proposed development is within the River Liffey catchment which is a recognised
salmonid system, under significant ecological pressure due to urbanisation, power
generation and water abstraction. The river supports populations of migratory Salmon and
Sea Trout. Other species include the protected European eel, Freshwater Crayfish
(Austropotamobius pallipes) and Lamprey (Lampetra sp.) species, listed under Annex Il of
the EU Habitats Directive.

It is essential that site specific, appropriate, and flexible mitigation measures are
incorporated into a Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) and that
appropriately designed, sized, and maintained drainage measures are incorporated in
the final approved design to protect the aquatic environment, post construction.

e Ground preparation and associated construction works, including large-scale
topographic alteration, the creation of roads, buildings and footpaths, have
significant potential to cause the release of sediments and various pollutants into
surrounding watercourses. Pollution of the adjacent freshwaters from poor on-site
construction practices could have a significantly negative impact on the fauna
and flora of this surface water system. A comprehensive and integrated approach
for achieving stream protection during construction and operation (in line with
international best practice) should be implemented. Construction works must be
planned in a manner which prevents extensive tracts of soils from being exposed at
any fime and arrangements must be made for the control and management of
any contaminated water resulting from construction entering any drainage
network within or beyond the site boundaries and subsequently entering an
adjoining water course.
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e Should development proceed, best practice should be always implemented in
relation to any activities that may impact on surface water (stream and river). Any
indirect discharges to surface streams present on or near the site must not impact
negatively on the system. Comprehensive surface water management measures
must be implemented at the construction and operational stage to prevent any
pollution of local surface waters.

e All discharges must be in compliance with the European Communities (Surface
Water) Regulations 2009 and the European Communities (Groundwater) Regulations
2010.

e |t is essential that the receiving foul and storm water infrastructure has adequate
capacity to accept predicted volumes from this development during construction
and post construction phases with no negative repercussions for the quality of any
receiving waters.

o |tisrecommended that there is a designated, suitably experienced person assigned
during the construction phase, to monitor and ensure all agreed environmental
mitigation measures are implemented and functioning correctly. The contact details
of this appointed person should be provided to all relevant agencies, including IFI.

¢ The Department of Housing, local Government and Heritage have recently
published the following interim guidance document on Nature-based Solutions to
the Management of Rainwater and Surface Water Runoff in Urban Areas Water
Sensitive Urban Design Best Practice Interim Guidance Document which should be
considered when designing drainage systems.
https://www.gov.ie/en/publication/10d7c-nature-based-solutions-to-the-
management-of-rainwater-and-surface-water-runoff-in-urban-areas-best-practice-
interim-guidance-document/

| trust you will consider our observations when assessing this application.

Regards,

Matthew Carroll

Fisheries Environmental Officer

Inland Fisheries Ireland - Dublin
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Telephone: +353 (0) 1 8842651

EMail: matthew.carroll@fisheriesireland.ie

Address: 3044 Lake Drive, City West, Dublin 24, IRELAND.
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